



EAGLECREST BOARD PLANNING COMMITTEE AGENDA

September 26, 2024 at

5:30 PM Zoom Webinar

This is a Zoom Only Meeting, to Join Use the following Zoom Link or Phone Number if you are calling into the meeting:

<https://juneau.zoom.us/j/88259484580?pwd=Z0dyTUdKdHh4ZEY0STU0N1M0VnovZz09>

1-253-215-8782 Meeting ID: 882 5948 4580 Passcode: 372236

The Eaglecrest Planning Committee meeting will be a Zoom only meeting

- A. ROLL CALL
- B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
- C. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
- D. REVIEW AND UPDATE OF THE EAGLECREST BOARD OF DIRECTORS BYLAWS
- E. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
- F. NEW BUSINESS
- G. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
- H. BOARD OF DIRECTORS' COMMENTS AND QUESTIONS
- I. NEXT MEETING DATE
Regular Eaglecrest Board meeting scheduled for October 3, 2024 at 5:30 p.m.
- J. SUPPLEMENTAL MATERIALS
 - 1. Summary of By-Law Changes
 - 2. July 24, 2024 Revised By-Laws
 - 3. Summary of Robert's Rules of Order as Adopted by the Assembly
 - 4. Ordinance 2024-24 to Go Before the Assembly

- K. ADJOURNMENT

Change incorporated into the revised bylaws prepared by Norton Gregory:

- - article 6, section 1, subsection g. This section states "g. Public notice of any meeting of **four** members or more must be made through the city clerk
- Article 5, section B, subsection 4 - The board shall meet at least once each month **September through May is in conflict with 67.05.060.**
- Article 5, section H - voting - The minimum vote required to take official action shall be the same as that constituting a quorum, provided that no vote may be taken at a meeting which would lack a quorum **but for the presence of non-voting ex-officio member**, and further provided that the vote requirement shall be reduced by one for each two members who are present but not voting due to a conflict of interest.
- Under article 7, rules of procedure - section C, motions. I am unable to locate a document titled the "Administrative procedures document." I reviewed the Eaglecrest binder I was given and there is not a document in there that discusses anything in this section except the code section 67.05. **Should this be amended to simply read "will be consistent with CBJ assembly rules of procedure?"**

CBJ Assembly
 Summary of Assembly Rules of Order and Robert's Rules
 - adapted for 7 member Board

Section J, Item 1.

PRIORITY	GOAL	FORMAL MOTION	Can you interrupt speaker?	Is it debatable?	Can it be amended?	Vote required	Can it be reconsidered?
1	Extend meeting (past 11pm)	"I move to extend meeting until ___"	Yes	No	No	4	No
2	Give notice of potential reconsideration at a future meeting	"I give notice of reconsideration"	Yes	No	No	0	No*
3	End meeting	"I move to adjourn"	No	No	No	4	No
4	Take a 10 minute break	"I move to recess for 10 minutes"	No	No	Yes	4	No
5	Get an immediate issue fixed (sound, light, heat, etc)	"I rise to a question of privilege"	Yes	No	No	0	No
6	Indefinitely postpone discussion	"I move to lay the motion on the table"	No	No	No	4	No
7	End Debate and Amendments	"I move the previous question"	No	No	No	5	Yes
8	Postpone discussion for a time certain	"I move to postpone further discussion until..."	No	Yes	Yes	4	Yes
9	Send item to a committee	"I move to refer [the matter] to the ___ committee."	No	Yes	Yes	4	Yes
10	Amend a motion	"I move to amend the motion by..."	No	Yes	Yes	4	Yes
11	Adopt item or just get a motion on the floor	"I move the Assembly adopt..."	No	Yes	Yes	4	Yes

N/A	Protest breach of Assembly Rule/Robert's	"I rise to a point of order" or "Point of order"	Yes	No	No	0	No
N/A	Challenge the Mayor's/Chair's ruling	"I appeal from the chair's decision"	Yes	Yes	No	4	Yes
N/A	Get out of a Robert's quagmire	"I move to suspend the rules [for the purpose of...]"	No	No	No	5	No
N/A	Immediately erase the prior vote	"I move for immediate reconsideration"	Yes	Yes	No	5	No
N/A	Reconsideration after notice and at subsequent meeting	"I move for reconsideration of [the matter]"	No	Yes	No	4	No

Passed 2-1-07 FINAL

**Bylaws of the Eaglecrest
Board of Directors
City and Borough of Juneau**

Article I. Name

- A. Name. The name of this organization shall be the Eaglecrest Ski Area (Ski Area) of the City and Borough of Juneau, Alaska, (CBJ).
- B. Board of Directors. The Eaglecrest Ski Area shall be governed by a Board of Directors (Board) consisting of seven (7) directors in accordance with CBJ 67.05 and these bylaws.

Article II. Object

- A. Objective. Eaglecrest Ski Area is a community-owned year-round destination for outdoor recreation and education, providing a wide range of affordable winter and summer outdoor recreational activities.

Article III. Members

- A. Powers of the Board. The Board of Directors shall govern Eaglecrest Ski Area under ordinance of CBJ 67.05.020 General Powers:
 Subject to state laws and borough ordinances, the board of directors of the Eaglecrest ski area shall be responsible for the operation of the ski area according to the best interests of the public, shall make and enforce all rules and regulations necessary for the administration of the ski area under their management, shall prescribe the terms under which persons and groups may use the ski area, and shall establish and enforce standards of operation. The board of directors of the Eaglecrest ski area shall, within the ski area appropriation, establish and may amend the pay plan for ski area employees consistent with the City and Borough Personnel Management Code, the City and Borough Personnel Rules, Personnel Classification Plan, and the City Manager's policies relating to personnel. The pay plan and amendments thereto shall be based on wages paid in similar job classifications in private ski areas in other communities, adjusted for cost of living differentials. The pay plan and amendments thereto shall become effective upon adoption by the board of directors of the Eaglecrest ski area.
- B. Number of Directors/Terms of Office. The Board shall consist of seven (7) members. One liaison from CBJ Assembly shall be considered an ex-officio member without the right to vote. Members of the Board shall be appointed by the CBJ Assembly for a term of (3) years, for a maximum of nine (9) years or three (3) terms.
- C. Members. Board member responsibilities include, but are not limited to, attending monthly board meetings; serving on committee(s); setting policy and providing direction for the ski area through the general manager; public relations efforts;

Commented [SL1]: Eaglecrest will be using CBJ HR and Risk when addressing position classifications and maybe other personnel related issues. Do you want to change this section?

Passed 2-1-07 FINAL

overseeing financial accountability; hiring, evaluating and terminating the general manager.

D. Vacancies. Vacancies in the Board will be filled by the CBJ Assembly.

Article IV. Officers

- A. President. The president shall preside at all meetings of the Eaglecrest Board of Directors; shall serve as official representative of the board; make committee and Board officer appointments as specified in the bylaws; serve as a voting ex officio member of all committees, except the nominating committee; prepare the agenda for board meetings; sign documents on behalf of the board; review and sign the operational plan submitted to the Alaska Department of Natural Resources; serve for one year.
- B. Vice president. The vice president of the Board of Directors shall act as president in the absence of the president; may not make committee appointments and is not an ex officio member of all committees and does not attend those meetings for the president; serve for one year.
- C. Secretary. The secretary shall act as president in the absence of the president and vice president; shall have records kept of the proceedings of the meetings of the Board and shall have notice given as required by law and these bylaws of all such meetings; shall have custody of all the books, records, papers, governing documents, list of current board members and committee membership except such as shall be in the charge of some other person authorized to have custody and possession thereof by direction of the secretary or resolution of the board of directors; shall record minutes at board meetings; serve for one year.

Article V. Meetings

- A. Place of Meetings. Meetings of the Board shall be held in the City and Borough (CBJ) of Juneau, State of Alaska, at such time and place as may be specified in the notice of the meeting.
- B. Regular and Annual Meetings.
 - 1. The annual meeting of the Board shall be held in ~~September~~ August of each year.
 - 2. At the annual meeting of the board, a president, vice president, secretary and other officers as the Board shall decide, shall be elected. Nominations from the floor or from a nominating committee appointed by the president may be presented.
 - 3. The annual meeting may be postponed by the Board to a certain day.
 - 4. The Board shall meet at least once each month ~~September through May, and as needed during the summer per CBJ code 67.05.060.~~

Passed 2-1-07 FINAL

- C. Notice of meetings. The staff shall mail by post or by email written notice to each director, the Assembly liaison and the city clerk of the regular, annual and committee meetings. The notice shall contain the time and place of such meetings at least ~~two (2)~~ days 24 hours prior thereto, consistent with CBJ code, the practice of the CBJ clerk ,and other CBJ boards and commissions.
- D. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board may be called any time by the president or any ~~four (4)~~ three (3) directors. The Board shall give notice, as required by law, of such meeting and such notice shall state the time and place of such meetings and the object thereof. Any business may be transacted at a special meeting except the election of the president, vice president and secretary. No less than 24 hours notice must be provided.
- E. Quorum. A majority of the members of the Board shall constitute a quorum for the transacting of business at any regular or special meeting of the Board. A majority of the members of a committee shall constitute a quorum for the transacting of business of the committee.
- F. Attendance. Any absence of a board member from a regular or annual meeting of the Board shall be deemed to be unexcused unless the board member is absent from the meeting as a result of attending to official business on behalf of the Board, for extenuating medical reasons, or for other significant cause, in which case the absence shall be deemed to be excused. The secretary will keep an attendance record and provide it to the city clerk. For the purposes of counting attendance, a member participating remotely in accordance with the Assembly Rules of Procedure shall be counted as present.
- H. Voting. The minimum vote required to take official action shall be the same as that constituting a quorum, provided that no vote may be taken at a meeting which would lack a quorum ~~but for the presence of non-voting ex-officio members~~, and further provided that the vote requirement shall be reduced by one for each two members who are present but not voting due to a conflict of interest.
- I. Number of votes for each director. Each director shall be entitled to one (1) vote, and shall vote unless excused due to a conflict of interest.
- J. Adjournment of Meetings. If a quorum shall not be present in person at any regular, annual, or special meetings, the president of the Board may adjourn such meeting to such later time and place as the President finds appropriate. No action shall be taken without a quorum, except to seek a quorum or adjourn.

Article VI. Committees

- A. Standing Committees.
 - 1. The president shall appoint members of the Board to serve on standing committees based on the following, with further guidelines outlined in the Eaglecrest Board Administrative Procedures:

Passed 2-1-07 FINAL

- a. There shall be not more than four (4) members appointed to each standing committee.
- b. Appointments for standing committee assignments and for the position of chair of each such committee shall be made by the President and shall be subject to ratification by the Board. In making nominations for committee appointments, the President shall strive to ensure, to the extent reasonably possible, that there is a balance and diversity of opinion, viewpoints and perspective among the members nominated for committee membership, and that there is at least one member nominated for appointment to each committee who has expertise in the areas assigned to the committee.
- c. Any member of the Board may sit with any committee at all times; such member shall have the right to participate in committee discussion except that members of the committee shall have priority in obtaining the floor and only committee members shall vote.
- d. Reasonable opportunity for the public to be heard shall be allowed at committee meetings other than those designated as work sessions.
- e. ~~Three (3) of the committee membership shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.~~
- f. ~~For the Finance Committee, a~~ A majority of the committee membership shall constitute a quorum.
- f. The minimum vote required to take official action shall be the same as that constituting a quorum.
- g. Public notice of any meeting of ~~more than~~ three-four (34) members or more must be made through the City Clerk.
- h. Any action recommended by a Committee must be voted on by the full board before it becomes effective.

- 2. The standing committees of the Eaglecrest Board of Directors shall be:
 - a. Finance Committee: issues related to the finances of Eaglecrest, including overseeing the annual budget process, presentation of the budget to the Assembly.
 - b. Policy Committee: issues related to policy, including establishing and writing policies, regulations.
 - c. Public Relations Committee: issues related to fund raising, marketing and other public relations issues.
 - d. Human Resources Committee: issues related to board development, manager evaluation and other human resources issues.

C. Special Committees. The president may appoint two or more members of the Board to serve on a special committee or task group to facilitate Board business. The president shall appoint a member of the Board to serve as chair of each special committee. A special committee shall not be established for more than one year.

Article VII. Rules of Procedure

A. Agenda. The agenda shall be prepared by the Board President and General Manager. The Board President and General Manager shall include with the agenda such supplemental material or reports as may be necessary to explain each action item on the

Passed 2-1-07 FINAL

agenda. Materials, reports and recommendations shall be submitted in writing to each member present and available for public inspection 24 hours prior to the Board meeting.

- B. Order of Business. The following order of business shall be observed at all regular, annual or special meetings of the Board insofar as practicable:
 - a. Roll call.
 - b. Approval of agenda
 - c. Reading, correction, and approval of minutes of previous meeting
 - d. Public participation
 - e. General Manager’s report
 - f. Old business.
 - g. New business
 - h. Reports of committees
 - i. Public participation (follow up)
 - j. Board of Directors comments and questions
 - k. Adjournment

- C. Motions. Discussion. Amendments. Voting. Procedures concerning motions, discussions, amendments and voting will be outlined in the ~~Eaglecrest Board of Directors Administrative Procedures~~ Assembly Rules of Procedure document and will be consistent with the City and Borough of Juneau Assembly Rules of Procedure.

Commented [SL2]: Does this exist? If not, you should consider creating one consistent with the current Assembly Rules of Procedure. (we can help)

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Article VIII. General Manager

- A. Eaglecrest General Manager. The Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting is authorized to employ a General Manager of the ski area, whose duties and powers shall be specified by the Board and consistent with CBJ Code 67.05.090. The Eaglecrest General Manager is responsible for overall supervision of the affairs of the ski area. The general manager’s authority and duties shall included the following:
 1. Carry out all applicable laws and ordinances;
 2. Carry out policies established by the Board;
 3. Prepare and submit to the Board for approval a plan of organization and a job classification plan for the personnel employed at the Ski area;
 4. Prepare an annual budget as required by City and Borough ordinance;
 5. Select, employ and direct all ski area employees consistent with the CBJ Code, Personnel Rules, and other applicable law. Prepare such reports as may be required on any phase of ski area activity.
 6. Attend all meetings of the Board and of standing committees, except where otherwise specified; and
 7. To perform any other duty that may be necessary in the best interest of the recreation area.

Passed 2-1-07 FINAL

Article IX. Indemnification

A. Indemnification of Directors and Officers. Each director and officer of the ski area now or hereafter serving as such acting within the course and scope of their duties, shall be, and by virtue of this bylaw provision hereby is, indemnified by the City and Borough of Juneau against any and all claims and liabilities to which they, their heirs, and personal representatives, have or shall become subject due to serving or having served as such director or officer, or neglected by them as such director or officer; and the City and Borough of Juneau shall reimburse each such person for all legal expenses (including attorney's fees) reasonably incurred by them in connection with any such claim or liability, provided, however, that no such person shall be indemnified against, or be reimbursed for any expense incurred in connection with, any claim or liability arising out of their own willful misconduct or gross negligence. The amount paid to any director or officer by way of indemnification shall not exceed their actual, reasonable, and necessary expenses incurred concerning the matter involved. The right of indemnification, herein above provided for, shall not be exclusive of any rights to which any director or officer of the ski area may otherwise be entitled by the law.

Article X. Amendments

A. Amendments. Any of these bylaws may be amended by a majority vote (four (4) members) of the Board at any regular or special meeting called for that reason and forwarded to the Assembly for approval by Resolution.

Secretary

Date

Presented by:
Presented:
Drafted by: R. Palmer III

ORDINANCE OF THE CITY AND BOROUGH OF JUNEAU, ALASKA

Serial No. 2024-24

An Ordinance Modernizing the Eaglecrest Ski Area Board of Directors Authority.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE CITY AND BOROUGH OF JUNEAU, ALASKA:

Section 1. Classification. This ordinance is of a general and permanent nature and shall become a part of the City and Borough of Juneau Municipal Code.

Section 2. Amendment of Section. CBJC 67.05.020 is amended to read:

67.05.020 General powers.

...

(b) The Eaglecrest ski area shall conform to the City and Borough Personnel Management Code, the City and Borough Personnel Rules, Personnel Classification Plan, and the City Manager's policies relating to personnel. The board of directors of Eaglecrest ski area shall utilize the services of the Human Resources and Risk Management Personnel Department when hiring or terminating any employee, when responding to grievances, in labor agreement negotiation, and in ~~substantial~~ disciplinary matters. The Human Resources and Risk Management City and Borough Personnel Director shall use the same method to classify Eaglecrest positions that is utilized for employees of the City Manager. ~~annually certify that~~

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

~~the Eaglecrest ski area Classification Plan conforms to that utilized for employees of the City
Manager.~~

Commented [SL1]: Recommend delete per Palmer

Section 3. Amendment of Chapter. Chapter 67.05, Eaglecrest Ski Area, is amended
by adding a new section to read:

67.05.025 - Adoption of bylaws.

The board of directors shall recommend bylaws for the administration and government of the
ski area. Such bylaws shall become effective upon approval of the City and Borough assembly
by resolution.

Commented [SL2]: This section is a must have.

Section 4. Amendment of Section. CBJC 67.05.040 is amended to read

67.05.040 Organization.

The board of directors of the Eaglecrest ski area shall elect annually from its members a
president and secretary and such other officers as it deems necessary. ~~The board of directors of
the Eaglecrest ski area may establish an executive committee with authority to act on behalf of
the board and may appoint such other committees as it deems necessary.~~

Section 5. Amendment of Section. CBJC 67.05.050 is amended to read

67.05.050 Vacancies.

...

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

(b) For the purposes of counting attendance, a member participating ~~remotely telephonically~~ in accordance with the Assembly Rules of Procedure shall be counted as present.

(c) The ~~president chair~~ of the Eaglecrest ski area board shall notify the clerk's office of any vacancy on the Eaglecrest ski area board. Upon notification, the assembly shall appoint a new member for the unexpired term.

Section 6. Amendment of Section. CBJC 67.05.100 is amended to read:

67.05.100 Schedule of fees and charges.

(a) A schedule of fees and charges for use of the ski area and its facilities shall be ~~approved~~ adopted by the board of directors of the Eaglecrest ski area annually or more often as the need may arise. All such board ~~recommendations~~ approvals shall be forwarded immediately to the ~~City and Borough municipal clerk who shall transmit them to the~~ assembly for final approval by motion or resolution.

Commented [SL3]: This language can be adjusted - approved or adopted or other language that shows your intent.

(b) All charges ~~recommended~~ approved by the board of directors of the Eaglecrest ski area shall become effective upon approval by ~~the assembly board approval~~ unless the ~~assembly board of directors~~ sets a later effective date. ~~The assembly, by motion or resolution, may change any fee or charge approved by the board of directors of the Eaglecrest ski area.~~

Section 7. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be effective 30 days after its adoption.

Adopted this _____ day of _____, 2024.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Beth A. Weldon, Mayor

Attest:

Elizabeth J. McEwen, Municipal Clerk